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CONTRACT 1T-34057: PARKING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

COMPULSORY BRIEFING – 27 JANUARY 2026 

AGENDA 

1. INTRODUCTION 

2. ATTENDANCE REGISTER - compulsory 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

• Period of 3 years. 

• Portable handheld computers (PHCs) with printers. 

• Parking marshals 

• Payment methods – electronic as detailed in document. 

• Backoffice. 

• Parking system app development – 6 months 

• Provision and Maintenance of all related road markings and signage.  

4. TENDER SUBMISSIONS 

• Tender returnables. 

• Functionality evaluation 

• Hard copies with a memory stick containing the document in PDF. 

5. COMMENTS / QUESTIONS 

 

6. FURTHER QUERIES AND COMMUNICATION 

• Submitted by 10 February 2026. 

• Responses uploaded on website by 17 February 2026. 

• Tender closing 27 February 2026.  

7. Attendance Register reminder 

8. CLOSURE 



CONTRACT 1T-34057: PARKING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
BRIEFING MINUTES 

Date : 27 January 2026       Time : 11:00 

Venue : 30 Archie Gumede Pl, Ground Floor, Executive Boardroom  

ATTENDEES 

ETA – Traffic Operations : Vishay Hariram (VH – Chair ) 

ETA – Traffic Operations : Mbalenhle Mkhwanazi (MM) 

ETA – Traffic Operations : Bethuel Manthoadi (BM) 

Various contractors (as per attached attendance register) 

WELCOME 

VH welcomed everyone to the briefing and introduced himself and MM. He asked 
everyone to please sign the attendance register that is going around as this is a 
compulsory briefing.  

AGENDA ITEMS 

VH briefly went the scope of works and the returnable documents. VH also reminded 
the contractors that their submission must have a memory stick with their scanned 
document. 

COMMENTS / QUESTIONS 

VH opened the floor for questions. Below are the questions that were asked 

1. What will be done with the existing infrastructure? Is it part of the contract? 

The existing infrastructure will be managed by the City. It does not form part of the 
contract, and the successful service provider will not be involved. 

2. We are aware that there will be an integration of the systems, are the current system 
up to date with the current traffic management system that is in place? 

There is currently no traffic management system in place. The proposed approach is to 
rely on parking marshals on the ground, who will be able to observe and address issues 
as they arise. 

3. On the document there is a section which talks to the Metro Police being informed in 
real time, how will that be done? 

Parking marshals on the ground will log infringement calls in real time to alert Metro 
Police. There will be an internal agreement with Metro Police to have these calls 
attended to accordingly.  

 



4. Do the marshals need security and supervisors? 

Security for the parking marshals should be provided by the contractor. The ratio of one 
marshal per 15 bays indicated in the document is a guideline; the contractor is 
expected to propose a staffing model that works for them, considering the Basic 
Conditions of Employment Act, including the possibility of implementing a shift system.  

5. With the parking meter app and a user being able to book parking on the app, how 
will the marshal and Metro know if that vehicle has been paid for? 

Paid parking events will be reflected on the parking marshal’s handheld application, 
enabling both the marshal and Metro Police to easily verify whether a particular vehicle 
has paid.  

6. Is the city amenable to a different financial proposal? 

The contractor’s offer should be based on their own financial model, and the proposed 
system must operate in accordance with that model. The City is not prescribing any 
specific values; contractors are expected to submit a financial model that works for 
them. The financial model must adequately prove viability of the system.  

7. In terms of the current infrastructure, are we looking at installing cameras that will be 
able to read number plate etc 

The contractor is required to propose and submit all infrastructure necessary for the 
system to operate successfully, including any technologies such as number plate 
recognition if applicable, and to incorporate these into their model. The proposed 
solution must be scalable, sustainable, and data driven. 

8. The focus on the document is mostly on the CBD area, can the contractor put 
through an offer that may help the city generate more income? 

The proposal should be a value-add to the City, and contractors may include elements 
aimed at generating additional income. However, the priority is to first establish a 
functional and effective model for the CBD before considering expansion to other areas.  

GENERAL 

VH communicated that the contractors can still submit questions via email up until the 
10 February 2026 and the responses will be uploaded on website by 17 February 2026. 
The closing date is 27 February 2026.  

VH thanked everyone for attending and reminded everyone to sign the register and 
closed the meeting. 






